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April 20, 2010 

Letter 0387.L13 

RGA Job # CIM23400 

 

 

Mr. Donald Rogers 

CIM 

2101 Webster Street, Suite 1600 

Oakland, CA 94612 

 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC NOTIFICATION FACT SHEET DISTRIBUTION LETTER 

  County Case # RO 2984 

CIM (Formerly Brandywine Realty Trust) 

Twenty-one Franklin Tower 

2100-2150 Franklin Street 

  Oakland, CA 

 

Dear Mr. Rogers: 

 

In accordance with a letter dated March 12, 2010 from Mr. Paresh Khatri of the Alameda 

County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) regarding the subject site, RGA 

Environmental, Inc. (RGA) has performed the following activities. 

 

• Amended the response date for the Public Notification Fact Sheet to reflect a 

date of 30 days from the time the Fact Sheet is to be received by property 

owners and property occupants for the area specified in Mr. Paresh Khatri’s 

March 12, 2010 letter.  A copy of the revised Public Notification Fact Sheet is 

attached with this letter. 

• Copies of the Public Notification Fact Sheet were mailed on April 14, 2010 to 

property owners and property occupants for the area specified in Mr. Paresh 

Khatri’s March 12, 2010 letter.   The mailing addresses were obtained from Old 

Republic Title Company of Oakland, California for the area within one quarter 

mile of 2100 Franklin Street.  Mailing labels for the properties located to the 

north of Grand Avenue were removed from the sheets of mailing labels that 

were provided by the title company.  Copies of the sheets of mailing labels that 

were used to mail the Public Notification Fact Sheet are attached with this 

letter. 

• A copy of the fact sheet was mailed to the current owner of the Oakland Lodge 

BPOE property, and also the owner of the Great Western Power Co. property.  

The owner of the two wells located at 2100 Harrison Street is identified as 

Ahmanson Commercial Dvpt.  However, the physical address of the wells is 

located on the side of Harrison Street that borders Lake Merritt, and there is no 
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evidence of private property or privately owned buildings.  Mr. James Yoo with ACPWA 

was contacted on April 7, 2010 to determine if there is another address for the locations of 

these wells.  In an e-mail dated April 14, 2010 from Ms. Vicky Hamlin of ACPWA, she 

states all of the well information associated with this property (and this developer) that she 

could find is on the block bordered by Harrison Street, Grand and 21
st
 Street, across 

Harrison Street from the Lake, which appears to be the Kaiser Plaza/Ordway Bldg/Merrit 

Towers area, as shown in the Thomas Guide and Google maps.  A copy of the April 14, 

2010 e-mail from Ms. Hamlin is attached with this letter. 

 

The property was sold by Brandywine Realty Trust to CIM in October 2008.  An executed copy of the 

Landowner Notification is attached with this letter. 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (510) 658-4363. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

RGA Environmental, Inc. 

     

 

 

  

Kenneth Pilgrim 

Project Manager 

 

 

 

 

Paul H. King 

Professional Geologist # 5901 

Expires:  12/31/11 

Attachments 

 

Revised Public Notification Fact Sheet 

Fact Sheet Mailing Address List 

04/14/2010 E-mail From Vicky Hamlin of ACPWA 

Landowner Notification 
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REVISED PUBLIC NOTIFICATION  

FACT SHEET 



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

Site Remediation Summary
This fact sheet has been prepared to inform community members 
and other interested stakeholders regarding the status of the soil 
and groundwater cleanup at the Center Twenty-one Franklin 
Tower located at 2100 Franklin Street, in Oakland, California.  
Brandywine Realty Trust is the lead responsible party for the case 
and their environmental consultant is RGA Environmental, Inc.  
During site redevelopment, an old heating oil tank was discovered. 
The tank was removed and contaminated soil was over-
excavated.         

Site Background
The site is located in the Oakland downtown business district, 
which includes primarily office buildings with other commercial 
businesses typically located on the ground floor of the buildings.  
The site consists of a nine story, 216,666 square foot office 
building located at the intersection of Franklin and 21st Streets.  
Previous use of an underground storage tank (UST) has resulted 
in the presence of chemicals (petroleum hydrocarbons) in soil and 
groundwater beneath the Site.   

Soil Excavation and Disposal
In May 2006, one 1,300-gallon underground storage tank that 
stored heating oil was removed from the site.  Soil samples 
collected during the tank removal identified the presence of 
petroleum hydrocarbons in the soil.  In August 2006, the 
petroleum impacted soil was excavated and removed from the 
site.  In August and September 2006, subsurface investigations 
consisting of exploratory soil borings, groundwater sampling, and 
monitoring well installations were conducted on and off-site to 
determine the extent of contamination. The heating oil has 
migrated away from the site in groundwater.  The oil associated 
with the former heating oil tank was determined to not contain the 
volatile compounds benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and xylenes 
(BTEX).  However, additional sources not related to the subject 
property have been identified while investigating the extent of 
impacted groundwater.  Some of the other sources appear to 
contribute BTEX to the plume. The near-complete absence of 
BTEX in the heating oil portion of the plume also indicates that the 

heating oil in groundwater is not a cause for health concern.   The 
area of identified groundwater contamination is bounded by 22nd

Street on the north, Broadway on the west, 19th Street on the 
south, and Harrison Street on the east (see map below). 

Next Step
Brandywine Realty Trust had been working with Oakland Fire 
Prevention Bureau for the environmental investigations that were 
conducted for the site and recently with Alameda County 
Environmental Health (ACEH).  No further soil and groundwater 
investigations or remediation is planned for the site.  The source of 
the heating oil contamination, the UST and surrounding 
contaminated soil has been removed, the site has been 
adequately investigated, and the groundwater contaminant plumes 
are either stable or decreasing with time.  The site is proposed for 
case closure.  All the site investigation activities are described in 
reports prepared by RGA on behalf of Brandywine Realty Trust.  
The public is invited to review and comment on the proposed 
closure of this case.  The case file is available on ACEH’s website 
(http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm) or the State Water 
Resources Control Board’s GeoTracker website 
(http://www.geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/).  The case file is also 
available for review on-line at the ACEH located at 1131 Harbor 
Bay Parkway in Alameda, California.  Please send a fax to 510-
337-9335 to request a date and time to review the case file.  
Please send written comments regarding the proposed action to 
Paresh Khatri at the address below.  All written comments 
received by May 15, 2010  will be forwarded to the Responsible 
Party and will be considered and responded to prior to a final 
determination on the proposed case closure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For Additional information, please contact:

For Additional information, please contact:

ALAMEDA COUNTY 
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

                     AGENCY
                          ALEX BRISCOE, Agency Director

FACT SHEET ON ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 
CENTER TWENTY-ONE FRANKLIN TOWER  
(Brandywine Realty Trust) 
2100 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA 94612 
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002984 and  
GeoTracker Global ID T10000000422

Paresh Khatri 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Ste 250 
Alameda, CA  94502 

Ken Pilgrim 
RGA Environmental, Inc. 
1466 66th Street 
Emeryville, CA 94608 

Phone: 510-777-2478 Phone: 510-547-7771 
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org E-mail: ken@rgaenv.com 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACT SHEET MAILING  

ADDRESS LIST 



























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

04/14/2010 EMAIL FROM VICKY HAMLIN  

OF ACPWA 



  
  

From: vickyh@acpwa.org 
To: PDKing0000@aol.com, jamesy@acpwa.org 
Sent: 4/14/2010 3:32:06 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time 
Subj: well search 2100-2150 Franklin St Oakland 1s4w 26 .25 mile radius (5/8/09) 
  

Paul, all of the well information associated with this property (and this Developer) that I could find is 

on the block bordered by Harrison, Grand and 21st Streets, across Harrison from the Lake.  This 

seems to be the Kaiser Plaza/Ordway Bldg/Merritt Towers area, as shown in the Thomas Guide and 

Google maps.  I also only found information about monitoring well construction and destruction, and 

no references to the irrigation and domestic water wells, so I can’t be sure that the information 

about water wells is accurate.   

  

I know Google maps shows 2100 Harrison as being on the Lake, but this area has changed a lot in 

recent years, with lots of big development. 

  

I hope this helps clarify- let me know if there is anything else I can do.  Thanks- 

  

Victoria Hamlin 

ESA 

Alameda County Public Works Agency 

Water Resources Section 

399 Elmhurst Street 

Hayward, CA 94544 

Ph: 510-670-5443 

Fax: 510-782-1939 

vickyh@acpwa.org 

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells 
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Tuesday, April 20, 2010 AOL: PDKing0000



From: PDKing0000@aol.com [mailto:PDKing0000@aol.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 5:07 PM 
To: Yoo, James 

Cc: Hamlin, Vicky 

Subject: Well survey info that you sent to us 5/8/09 

  

Hi James, 

  

In the 5/8/09 well survey info that you sent to us there were listings for two wells at 2100 Harrison 
Street (1S/4W 26R2 and 1S/4W 26R3).  The owner is identified as Ahmanson Commercial Dvlpt, the 
update date is 4/17/91 for both wells, and the installation dates are 2/91 and 3/91, respectively.  The 
problem is that 2100 Harrison is on the side of Harrison Street that borders Lake Merritt, and there is 
no evidence of private property or privately owned buildings.  We have been asked by Alameda County 
Environmental Health Paresh Khatri to contact the property owner.  Please let us know what you can 
do to help us determine if there is any other address for the locations of these wells.  These wells did 
not appear in the documents provided to us by DWR in response to our request for wells.  Thank you! 

  

Best regards, 
  
Paul King 
Professional Geologist 
  
RGA Environmental, Inc. 
55 Santa Clara Avenue, Suite 240 
Oakland, CA 94610 
  
510-658-4363 (telephone) 
510-834-0152 (facsimile) 
Paul.King@rgaenv.com 
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LANDOWNER NOTIFICATION 




